Notice of Health and Adult Social Care Overview and BCP

Council

Scrutiny Committee

Date: Monday, 23 May 2022 at 6.00 pm

Venue: Committee Suite, Civic Centre, Poole BH15 2RU

Membership*:

Chair:
ClIr J Edwards

Vice Chair:
Clir L-J Evans

Clir D Butler Clir A Jones Clir M Robson
Clir D Farr Clir C Matthews Clir A M Stribley
Clir C Johnson Clir S Phillips Clir K Wilson

All Members of the Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee are
summoned to attend this meeting to consider the items of business set out on the agenda
below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5035

if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: or email

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

'8 o

G o =t

L >

c O

2@
GRAHAM FARRANT 2 S
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 2%

< B
13 May 2022 z6 W

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct

Declaring interests at meetings

Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Before the meeting, read the agenda and reports to see if the matters to be
discussed at the meeting concern your interests

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
(set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
Registerable Interests (ORIs)

(set out in Table 2)?

| have a DPI and cannot take part without
a dispensation

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

I have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgement s clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

| have no interest to disclose

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your
participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the
item.

Bias Test Predetermination Test

In all the circumstances, would it
lead a fair minded and informed
observerto conclude that there was
a real possibility or a real danger that

At the time of making the decision,
did the decision maker have a closed
mind?

the decision maker was biased?

.

If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision,
they must NOT participate in the meeting.

For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer
(susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk)

Councillors should act solely
in terms of the public
interest

Councillors must avoid
placing themselves under
any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Councillors should act with
honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves
in situations where their
honesty and integrity may
be questioned

Leadership

Councillors should exhibit
these principles in their own
behaviour. They should
actively promote and
robustly support the
principles and be willing to
challenge poor behaviour
wherever it occurs




AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence from Councillors.

Substitute Members

To receive information on any changes in the membership of the
Committee.

Note — When a member of a Committee is unable to attend a meeting of a
Committee or Sub-Committee, the relevant Political Group Leader (or their
nominated representative) may, by notice to the Monitoring Officer (or their
nominated representative) prior to the meeting, appoint a substitute
member from within the same Political Group. The contact details on the
front of this agenda should be used for notifications.

Election of Chair of the Health and Adult Social Care Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

Councillors are asked to elect the Chair of the Health and Adult Social Care
Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the 2022/23 Municipal Year.

Election of Vice-Chair of the Health and Adult Social Care Overview
and Scrutiny Committee

Councillors are asked to elect the Vice-Chair of the Health and Adult Social
Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the 2022/23 Municipal Year.

Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the Health and Adults Social Care Overview and
Scrutiny Committee held on 7 March 2022.

Action Sheet

To note and comment as required on the action sheet which tracks
decisions, actions and outcomes arising from previous Committee
meetings.

Public Issues

To receive any public questions, statements or petitions submitted in
accordance with the Constitution. Further information on the requirements
for submitting these is available to view at the following link:-

15-18



10.

11.

12.

13.

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=15
1&Info=1&bcr=1

The deadline for the submission of a public question is 4 clear working days
before the meeting.

The deadline for the submission of a public statement is midday the
working day before the meeting.

The deadline for the submission of a petition is 10 working days before the
meeting.

Outpatient Assessment Centre at Dorset Health Village

For the Committee to receive an update on the Outpatient Assessment
Centre at Dorset Health Village.

Suicide Prevention Plan, Progress Report 2022

In 2020 both BCP Council and Dorset Council, Partners, Public Health
Dorset and the Dorset Clinical Commissioning Group established a multi-
agency Pan Dorset suicide prevention programme (SP) as part of the
national SP programme.

This report provides an update on the six key workstreams within the pan-
Dorset programme and also progress on BCP Council’s own Suicide
prevention plan, one year since publication.

Overall, there has been significant progress in promoting suicide prevention
and wider mental wellbeing agendas through communications, training and
support services.

Some areas of work have been hampered by the pandemic and other
factors. A new national strategy is anticipated later this year and plans
locally will need to be reviewed in light of these through the Suicide
Prevention Steering Group and Council’'s Corporate Management Board.

Integrated Care Strategy Development

For the Committee to be updated on the Integrated Care Strategy and to
involve Members at an early stage in the principles, approach and timelines
for developing the strategy.

Portfolio Holders Update

To receive any updates from the relevant Portfolio Holders on key issues or
actions that have been taken since the last meeting, as appropriate.

Forward Plan

To consider and comment as appropriate on the development of the
Committee’s Forward Plan.

19- 26

27 - 48

Verbal
Report

49 - 60


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1

14. Future Meeting Dates

The Council at its meeting on 10 May agreed to delegate authority to the
Overview and Scrutiny bodiesto agree their own meeting dates for the
2022/23 and 2023/24 municipal years.

The Council agreed that there would be 5 meetings scheduled in each
municipal year. These will need to be set with reference to the current
Council Calendar.

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



Present:

186.

187.

188.

189.

190.

191.

Agenda ltem 6

- 1-
BOURNEMOUTH, CHRISTCHURCH AND POOLE COUNCIL

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting held on 07 March 2022 at 6.00 pm

Present:-
ClIr J Edwards — Chairman
ClIr L-J Evans — Vice-Chair

Clir D Butler, Clir S Gabriel, Clir C Johnson, Clir A Jones,
Clir S Moore, Clir M Robson, Clir S Phillips and Louise Bate

Apologies
Apologies were received from Clirs D Farr, C Matthews and K Wilson.

Substitute Members

Clir S Gabiriel substituted for Clir D Farr and Cllr S Moore substituted for Clir
C Matthews.

Declarations of Interests

The Vice-Chair declared, for transparency, that she was an employee of the
University Hospitals Dorset Foundation Trust.

Clir C Johnson declared, for transparency, that she was an employee of the
University Hospitals Dorset Foundation Trust.

Confirmation of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2022 were agreed as a
correct record.

Public Issues
There were none.
Action Sheet

In relation to Action Sheet number 170, the BCP Carers Strategy, the Chair
provided an overview of the Carers Review and Strategy engagement
session that was held on Monday 21 February 2022. The main points were
as follows:

e 11% of all carers in Dorset are unpaid.

e There are 5300 carers that are registered with the Carers
Information Service, however there is a need to reach those who
have not registered or are unaware of the information and services
available to them.



192.

—-2_

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

07 March 2022

90% of the responders to the Carers Survey said that they felt lonely.
81% of carers reported that they had taken up more care due to the
Covid pandemic.

e 69% of carers reported worsening mental health and 64% reported
worsening physical health.

e The highest number of those cared for were: a spouse or partner,
followed by a younger relative, followed by a parent.

e Not all carers had the information they felt they need, including
information on payments, self-directed support, residential respite
and CRISP (carers resource and info support programme).

e 2400 paper copies of the Carer’s survey were sent out and of those
that responded, 131 said they were happy to be part of a focus
group.

e The majority of responders were spouses and/or partners of those
they cared for. They preferred the label of ‘recognised carer'.

e 33% were not happy with the carer assessments but the majority
were happy and were confident with the latest technology required.

e CRISP events would also be helpful if offered during evenings as
well as daytimes.

e Many were pleased with the BCP website, especially the ‘my life and
my care’ section.

e Some carers were happy to be mentors in order to give tips and
techniques to others.

e Direct payments would be helpful with day-to-day chores such as
dog walking, gardening and cleaning.

Clir D Buitler requested an update on Action Sheet number 171, Dementia
Services Review, and asked for a monthly update on the diagnostic waiting
times in order to monitor the target of reduction from 16 to 6 weeks.

The Committee noted the Action Sheet.

COVID Update

The Director of Public Health for Public Health Dorset introduced the
progress report on Public Health response to the

COVID-19 Pandemic. The main points raised during the presentation were
as follows:

e The national strategy for dealing with Covid had changed and plans
were in place for the Living with Covid strategy.

e Current data showed that cases of the Omicron variant were
extremely high inJanuary 2022, with a rebound in February, before
appearing to fall at present.

e There was a significant change in public behaviour around the
seeking of tests and more people were simply relying on PCR tests —
therefore data is becoming less reliable.

e The National Prevalence Survey conducted by the ONS showed that
prevalence rates were at 4.8% as of 23 February.

8



.
HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

07 March 2022

The Government data shows that hospital admission rates for Covid
are going down and that hospitals are showing a mixture of people

who are admitted due to covid and those that are admitted for other
reasons but also have covid.

Living with Covid Strategy:

Public

The Prime Minister announced a series of legal and policy changes
regarding the national response to Covid on 21 February.

This policy change saw the end of the legal requirement to self-
isolate, with all regulations lifted, the end of universal free PCR and
LFT testing to end on 1 April 2022 and a focus shift to protecting only
the most vulnerable in the highest risk settings.

Local authorities were asked to maintain limited responses to Covid
as part of a wider health protection response, including other
infectious diseases and hazards.

Contact tracing was to stop (Test and Trace) from 24 February,
which was to have a consequent impact on the local contact tracing
teams.

Surveillance would also change from relying on confirmed cases via
testing to the use of prevalence surveys inthe population — for
example the ONS seroprevalence survey.

There is currently no evidence of new variants that would pose a
risk.

Health locally:

Public Health teams would continue to offer a day response to
support higher risk settings such as care, healthcare and education
(especially for children with additional needs).

Public Health would work with all local partners to review national
guidance as it changes.

Targeted community testing programme would end on 31 March.
There is a limited supply of lateral flow tests that are to be held to
support outbreak management and higher risk settings.

Work would continue with contact tracing teams to retain skilled
people who want to carry on working with the Covid response, this
would involve some wider redeployment.

The Health Protection Board would be maintained but would shift its
focus to a broader health protection remit.

PCR testing would end on 1 April with further clarification to be given
on how to access testing if needed.

Vaccination programme:

The Booster programme was slowing in its delivery, from 15,000
jabs given per day to 1500 per day.

83% of the eligible population had now had their booster, which was
recognised as a huge achievement.



193.

—4—
HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
07 March 2022

The JCVI had recommended a limited 4" booster in the spring of
2022 for the most vulnerable groups.

Focus was turning to understanding how best to shift to a
sustainable model of vaccination, away from emergency rollouts.
Public Health were awaiting more information about vaccines that
would be available in Autumn which may provide longer term
protection.

Trusted Voice and Vaccine Ambassadors were continuing to work
with communities to deliver impartial information about the
vaccination campaign and improve the take up inthose groups who
were still yet to receive any vaccinations.

The Committee heard that children aged 12+ were now being
offered the vaccines. A data collection survey was being conducted
on vaccinating children aged 5 and above, but that was not currently
government policy.

Health Infrastructure Plan Update

The Transformation Director, University Hospitals Dorset introduced the
Health Infrastructure Plan Update. The main points raised during the
presentation were as follows:

The Hospital Infrastructure Programme had been nationally renamed
as the Dorset New Hospitals Programme (NHP).

The programme’s Strategic Outline Case (SOC) was submitted in
the Summer period of 2021.

The programme is cross-trust and the current management team
straddles the three existing trusts (UHD, Dorset County and Dorset
Healthcare) with a programme lead in each of the three respective
areas.

The programme is 5 schemes and is Dorset-wide.

The Dorset area is an advanced system with good engagement at a
local system level.

The Dorset NHP programme is both community acute and mental
health focused and covers all aspects of health and integrated social
care.

In August 2021 the Strategic Outline Case was submitted to the Joint
Investment Committee and subsequently approved. The SOC was
the first step and the Outline Business Case is to be submitted in the
Summer of 2022.

Each of the hospitals across Dorset will include varying specialist
services.

There are four cohorts in the national NHP and Dorset is within
Cohort 2 —meaning itis an agile scheme and can be ready to deliver
by 2024.

There has been significant investment for the programme and the
wider system will include £305,000,000 of societal benefits coming
through this scheme.

10



194.

195.

—5—
HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

07 March 2022

The Transformation Director, University Hospitals Dorset answered
questions and comments from the Committee. The main questions and
answers were as follows:

A question was posed as to whether the renaming to ‘new hospitals
programme’ was misleading, the Committee heard that the
programme did not include the creation of new hospitals but rather
improvements to existing hospitals. The Committee heard that in
Dorset the physical improvements being made were new wings or
refurbishments to existing buildings.

The Committee were informed that the new build at the Royal
Bournemouth Hospital will be finished in September/October 2024.
Members heard that regarding Dorset County Hospital, for those
living in Dorset, patients will continue to have choice in the Dorset
system though this is dependent on the nature of the hospital visit.
It was clarified that, once the new Bournemouth A&E was opened in
Octoober 2024, Poole would change to urgent care in accordance
with the Clinical Services Review

The Committee heard that ambulance access to the RBH would
include covered access for any patient that is visiting.

RESOLVED that the Committee noted the update.

Suicide Prevention Plan Progress Update - 2022

The Chair informed the Committee that due to programme timeframes the
Suicide Prevention Plan Progress Update item would be heard at the next
Committee meeting on the 23 May 2022.

Portfolio Holders Update

The Portfolio Holder for Tourism and Active Health provided the following
points of update:

Covid management and the offer of regular vaccinations will be
similar but not identical to the flu vaccine.

In terms of budget, the last Full Council meeting saw the approval of
the budget, including the public health budget for 2022/2023. There
were no cuts to public health; the underspend in 2021/2022 is to be
redirected to urgent needs in the community, such as vulnerable
children.

Dorset Integrated Care System (ICS) is to supersede the CCG. It is
a national programme. Dorset’s ICS sees Patricia Miller as its new
Chief Executive.

11



—_ 6 —
HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
07 March 2022

e The Integrated Chair Board (ICB) is a body that is chaired by the
Chief Executive ofthe ICS and includes a number of health
professionals. Its primary concern will be on the money and funding
that is handed down by the Department for Health. Below the ICB is
the broader Integrated Care Partnership (ICP). At present,
discussions are ongoing on what the makeup of this partnership will
be. It will be a multi-partnered body that include Local Authorities
and specialist care providers for example. These groups will be able
to have a seat in the partnership and be able to input on the joint up
working. Overall the aim is to prevent people coming through the
door of social care and healthcare.

Following the Porfolio Holder's update, the Committee asked questions and
made comments. The answers given included:

e That Dorset Council had made a decision that they wish to set up
their own care company, Care Dorset (CD), and will transfer the
Dorset based services from Tricuro to CD. BCP Council have made
a declaration that they will commit to Tricuro and continue working
with Tricuro given the confidence in their ongoing service. Dorset
Council explained in their statement that they wanted to have more
control over their care; geographically and demographically Dorset
are different to BCP and in setting up their own, new organisation
they can focus on the needs of the Dorset area.

e The Committee heard that the ‘village hotel’ is up and running and
planned to be in place until 31 March. This centre is there to assist
people to plan for their onward journey after leaving hospital.

RESOLVED that the Committee noted the update.

Following the Portfolio Holder's Update, the Chair invited the Manager of
Healtwatch Dorset to provide an update on their recent work and projects.
The main points of the update were as follows:

Healthwatch Dorset were in the process of planning their work programme
for the coming year. This process involved working with a steering group
made up of volunteers to evaluate the feedback gathered from the previous
year as well as looking at projects taking place both locally and nationally.

The three projects to be focused on are:

1. Dentistry.

The Government said new funding was going into dentistry however this
was time limited until the end of March to help give people more access to
local dentists. It was explained that there was opportunity for Healthwatch
Dorset to work further on this especially with creation of the new ICS, given
that they will be responsible for commissioning dentistry.

12



196.

—-7-
HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
07 March 2022

2. Carers.

Phone call interviews would be taking place during March 2022 with carers
who have experience of the Home First process. This project will aid in
understanding what the experience was like for carers and care receivers.
Dorset Community Action would be working alongside Healthwatch Dorset
on this and the work undertaken will feed into the wider work on support for
carers.

3. Access to GP Services.

This was highlighted as a top concern for those individuals that contacted
Healthwatch Dorset. The specific focus was on children and young people
and mental health. Preparatory work was being done at the Boscombe hub
in supporting people, at a low level, on their mental health issues and their
access to care.

Members heard that there were to be follow ups on Healthwatch Dorset’s
Young Listeners’ project and the A&E project. Reports on these will be
published at the end of the month as well as the survey results of people
using A&E at Dorset County hospital.

Face to face engagement on access to non-emergency transport were
being undertaken; the CCG were carrying out a survey on this matter and
so Healthwatch Dorset also wanted to gather peoples’ views on this.

RESOLVED that the Committee noted the update.
Forward Plan

Members discussed the Forward Plan and raised the following topics:
e Think Big Project Update
e Tricuro Update
e Health Inequality report as highlighted in the Local Government
Information Unit (LGIU) paper.

It was agreed that these would all be added to the Committee’s Forward
Plan and that the scope and appropriate timing of the items would be
discussed and finalised with Officers.

RESOLVED that the Forward Plan be agreed by the Committee.

The meeting ended at 7.00 pm

CHAIRMAN

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14



1

ACTION SHEET - BOURNEMOUTH, CHRISTCHURCH AND POOLE ADULT HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minute
number

ltem

Action*
*ltems remain until action completed.

Benefit

Outcome (where
recommendations
are made to other
bodies)

Actions arising from Committee meeting: 2 March 2020

63

COVID-19

For the Chair to work with Key Officers on how
best to consider the ongoing issue of Covid-19.

Action: Sam Croweto provide a brief verbal
update prior to this item being removed
from the action sheet.

For members to receive
up to date, expert
information on the
ongoing issue of Covid-
19.

Actions arising from Committee meeting: 30 November 2020

110

Home First
Programme
(including update
on the Better
Care Fund)

For the Committee to receive data on the
readmission rates to hospitals in BCP following
discharge through the Home First Programme.

Action: Discussions will take place between
BCP and NHS colleagues on capturing and
presenting this information. A briefing
paper will be provided to the Committee
when the data is available.

For members to track the
rate at which individuals,
who have been
discharged through the
new process, had re-
entered hospital and
whether there were any
specific or identifiable
reasons for this.

) W3]l epuaby



9T

Minute
number

ltem

Action*
*ltems remain until action completed.

Benefit

Outcome (where
recommendations
are made to other
bodies)

Actions arising from Committee meeting: 17 January 2022

170

BCP Carers
Strategy

For the Committee to receive an update on the
strategic vision that was being worked on with
Dorset. The exercise was currently at the
midway stage, in November 2021, to review
each of the 9 objectives. The outcomes of this
work would feature in the next stage of the
vision and would be completed by mid-2022.
Action — add to Forward Plan for July
Committee.

For members to track the
progress of the Carers
Strategy strategic vision.

171

Dementia
Services Review

For the Committee to be updated on diagnostic
waiting times, specifically the hoped-for
reduction from 16 to 6 weeks with the new full-
time medic in place.

Action: For datato be presented if possible
showing the monthly results of diagnostic
waiting times.

For members to monitor
the service’s identified
target of reducing
diagnostic waiting times.




LT

Minute Item Action* Benefit Outcome (where

number *ltems remain until action completed. recommendations
are made to other
bodies)

182 Impact of the The Committee recommended that:

Pandemic
(COVID-19) on
Adult Social Care

* Recommend to Cabinet that they write to
local MPs, on behalf of the Committee, asking
them to review the informal carer’s allowance,
£67.60 a week, with a view to increasing this
figure.

* Recommend to Cabinet the following: “BCP
have a large number of care workers who look
after our many elderly and vulnerable
residents. We need to promote care work as
an attractive career including through
apprenticeships with on the job skill training
which offer real career progression. As valued
workers they should be seen as key workers
with a fair wage and all the benefits for the
essential service they provide. Will Cabinet
approve this course of action”.

Action: To request an update from the
Portfolio Holder for People at Committee on
23 May on the progress of this action.

To champion carers
across BCP and to
contribute to the shape of
the BCP Adult Social
Care service.




This page is intentionally left blank

18



Agenda ltem 9

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW BCP
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE Council

. Outpatient Assessment Centre @Dorset Health Village in
Report subject

Poole
Meeting date 23 May 2022
Status Public Report

Executive summary | The purpose of the Report is to update the Committee on the
Outpatient Assessment Centre @ Dorset Health Village

The Outpatient Assessment Centres (OAC) @ Dorset Health
Village Poole became operational on the 16 Nov 21. This
now health space located in the heart of the community on
the 2"d floor of an active retail store (Beales), financed by
NHS Funding was delivered in response to the waiting list
pressures in Dorset. Supported by the VSCE sector, BCP
Planners, and commercial partners, its delivery model
improves productivity, using the same healthcare workforce
with only the addition of a small operational team,
supplemented by volunteers acting as Patient Navigators.
Constructed using repurposed material form the Nightingales,
ituses extant public transport networks and is integrated into
the wider green agenda for Poole. Co-deigned with
clinicians, Live Well and Active Dorset, and working with
Social Prescribing partners and the academic community, it
focuses on the holistic approach to people centric care. In
addition, it supports the healthy high street agenda, using the
NHS as anchor institution to create the high street as a
destination and increase footfall. The first of its type, itis
setting the benchmark for other system in the UK to build the
hospital from the outside and is truly collaborative in its
approach.

Recommendations
That the Committee note and comment on the Report.

19



Reason for To give the Committee the opportunity to consider the report.

recommendations

Councillor Mohan lyengar (Portfolio Holder for Tourism and
Active Health)

Portfolio Holder(s):
Councillor Karen Rampton (Portfolio Holder for People and
Homes)

Corporate Director | Senior Responsible Officer Mark Mould UHD — Senior Lead
for CCG Ashleigh Boreham Deputy Director Design and
Transformation

Contributors Ashleigh Boreham Deputy Director Design and

Transformation

Wards All Wards
Classification For Update and Information
Background

1. Priorto the COVID-19 pandemic, the NHS in Dorset experienced demand for
services which far outweighed capacity. This was exacerbated by the pandemic;
hospitals were often running at near 100% capacity and were forced to further
reduce their diagnostic and outpatient activity to reduce the spread of COVID-19.
Hospitals were unable to cope with the insurmountable pressure of a pandemic -
high volumes of patients were being placed onto ever growing waiting lists for
relatively routine appointments, and the workforce was exhausted. We knew the
situation was untenable, and we needed to find a way of moving outpatient
appointments away from hospitals to help them to cope with COVID-19 and continue
to deliver other essential services. Dorset’s solution to this problem was to create the
Health Villages, a series of Outpatient Assessment Centres (OAC) located within
densely populated areas with the greatest level of need for outpatient services. The
Health Village needed to be deployed urgently, and we knew we would not have time
to build completely new sites, so we would have to find and repurpose suitable
locations for two OACs (one in Poole, the other in Dorchester), and to procure the
necessary equipment and material for each site. The OAC at Poole opened on the
16 Nov 22. At Fig 1is anillustration of the road map from inception to completion.

20



Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021

Theig lasel ROC Drills Options oBC

Testing the concept Options appraisal and Development and
with patients, clinical identification of signoff of Qutline
available sites Business Case and
PID

Jun 2021

Workstreams
Workstream initiation
'd planning

Finance
Defining financial

amomnanans — Jul 2021
opportunities

Governance

Programme
govemance agreed
and established

nonclinical and
port teams.

SCOPING Sep 2021 Aug 2021 o) ANNING

Build phase NN Z Sl

Oct 2021 Build begins Validation begins PP
Consultation and Formal appointment Agreement of license Refining the architect
ﬁ,‘;‘?&gﬁ:ﬁ‘;;ﬁ,’;,g:: validation work of build contractor to occupy and service plans, working with
ins. and architect. level agreement with clinical leads
Recruitment are established beg - fovor

Forkey clinical and
nonclinical support
roles for the facility

DELIVERY

Equipment

Installation of
specialist equipment
inc. mammography,
Opthalmology and IT

Site sign-off Training Monitor Phase 2

Training and Capture data, monitor Plan for phase 2,

onentation for staff activity and staff / bring new specialties

and volunteers patient experence into spac d
well being offer

Checks

Build inspection and
checks by CQC, IPC
efc.

—_—h

Some services proof of

concept using existing Utilities
CH

His8g:X0 Installation of Dec 2021 Jan 2022

plumbing, lighting and

NOV 2021 ventilation system.

Fig1
Summary of financial implications and benefits realisation

2. The OAC was delivered from funding received from the Community Diagnostic
Centre Programme, Elective Recovery Funding and Voluntary Sector Funding from the
NHSE. Legal and General the Landlords of the site contributed to some of the building
validation costs. No BCP resources were used on the delivery of the OAC. The benefit
of putting the OAC on the high street is increased footfall, making the site Dolphin and
the wider Poole Hight Street a new destination, with the second order effect on the
business community including increased revenues. This is also supporting cross
departmental activity on bringing new purpose to the High Street Community (Fig 2) and
supports placed based partnerships. A total of 6039 patients have been through the
facility in the 4 months since opening (up to 18™ April 2022). This is phase 1 of our
approach — currently operating at 36% utilisation and forecasted to increase to 56% in
June 22. Once at full utilisation is achieved, up to ~1300 patients will be able to be seen
per week (Phase 2). Data from the patients who have attended the facility so far:

Mode of transport
Bike- 1%
Bus- 13%

Car- 80%

21



Train- 2%

Walk 4%

Plans whilst at Dolphin Centre
Shopping — 37%

Refreshment break — 18%

Other — 2%

Only attending OAC — 43% (but some of these patients are accompanied by
family and friends who do visit retail/cafes/library whilst waiting).

nSEER Qi wacen f

Benefits to the Hoh et
High Street

« NHS Trusts offer attractive proposition aeng-term
tenants and reliable source of income

* NHS Healthcare services wilittract a more
diverse range of peoplewho may not otherwise
frequent the high street

« Footfall will increase and the high street/ shopping
centre will be reinvigorated as focal point of the
community- potential to bring other enterprises
back to the space

Developing place-based
partnerships

+ Renewed purposeor additional opportunities for
complementary businessese.g. pharmacy, health
food shops, shoe shops for podiatry patients, baby
shops for maternity patientetc...

Fig 2

Summary of legal implications
3. NA

Summary of human resources implications

4. The site uses existing workforce from the NHS (lift and shift), the additional
workforce is focused on an Operational Site Manager and 2 supporting staff. The
Volunteer workforce delivers Patient Navigators, who are recruited from the existing
volunteer pool and are inducted and provided with additional training to work with

22



Active and Live Well Dorset (Fig 3) and social prescribers. This will extend to
working with the VSCE in Dorset, who are active partners and with Legal and
General creating a community space in the Dolphin Centre, signposting to the wider
communities groups in Poole to tackle inequalities with a strong reference to the
Health Foundation commissioned the Institute of Health Equity to examine progress
in addressing health inequalities in England, 10 years on from the landmark

study Fair Society, Healthy Lives (The Marmot Review).

A crucial role in supporting our model...

e

i ; A,
o-H W)
Navigation Patient flow Check in IPC Access
Signposting, directions Management of patient ~ Supporting patients with  Management of sanitation Supporting patients with
and guidance at entry flow to ensure high digital checkin and maintenance of social ~accessibility support
points throughput distancing measures requirements
A minimum of 21 volunteers required to support the site each day

Fig 3
Summary of environmental impact

5. The procurement teams engaged and collaborated with clinicians, national and
local suppliers, and volunteers to ensure the successful delivery of the projects.
Patient engagement groups and patient representatives were also heavily involved in
the process of design and delivery of the Outpatient Assessment Clinics in Poole.
The site on the second floor of Beales Department Store, within the Dolphin Centre
was created using repurposed material from Nightingale sites, the only additional
material that was purchased from new was additional IT, some wiring and trucking.
The site was constructed whilst the Dolphin and Beales remained operational and its
location utilised existing infrastructure whilst being hard wired into the extant
transport networks that support the Dolphin Centre (Fig 4).

23


http://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/home

Strategically located to support patients in the East and West

Distance to Dolphin Centre from:
Poole Hospital, < 1 mile
Bournemouth Hospital, 8.3 miles
Christchurch Hospital, 11 miles
Dorset County Hospital, 24 miles

Cerme Abbas

Winterbome
Puidietrenthide Whitechurch
Milborne
St Andrew
Gheriton [ Bere Regis g " (e
3 Down Puddietown Morden g
MIMstone Park Cormer
ca Theoop
>
ne
Dorchester
oo e Mot Bovington
1534] Whitcombe Y
Transport links Accessibility
Bus station = 2 min walk (1, 15, M2, X54, X6, X8) %.' Shopmobility on site
Train station = 3 min walk from Poole Station 68 disabled car parking spaces
Car = Easy access via A35, multstorey car park L Lifts available within proposed commercial space
Fig 4

Summary of public health implications

6. Incorporation of Live Well and Active Dorset (Fig 5) into the team approach to
patient assessment, increases the activation of the patients and signposts them to
health and wellbeing support to improve health outcomes. The incorporation of a
monography suite and ophthalmology lane into the site as part of health screening
will have a direct impact on the Dorset population of as part of early detection and
prevention of ill health and wider health education.

Q 0800 840 1628
01305 233 105

LiveWellDorset Monday - Friday 9am - 6:30pm

m LOSE WEIGHT STOP SMOKING DRINK LESS SUCCESS STORIES HOW WE'RE DIFFERENT

LIVEWELL DORSET?

By registering with us, we'll help you get active and
break bad habits. Your My LiveWell profile provides

you with personalised tips, tricks and tools for your
LiveWell journey. Track your progress; access free
guidance and support from our expert team and
discover resources to help you achieve a healthier

lifestyle. If you want to talk to someone about
getting active, our health coaches offer one-to-one
telephone coaching. READ STORY

Dorset

Fig 5

24




Summary of equality implications

7. The OAC Poole is by its design is now part of the community, it has been co-
designed by all partners (patient, health and social care providers, industry, local
authority and the VSCE) and then read back via Patient Engagement Groups,
ensuring that we meet the needs of the people of Dorset. The feedback cycle is vital
and to date we have 98% positive rating, this is matched with a qualitive element
allowing us to conduct an assessment on inequalities and working with academia (an
active partner at the OAC Poole) to undertake research and influence future sites, as
system approach (Fig 6).

Outpatient Assessment Clinic @ Dorset Health Village

Patient feedback

‘That was very quick and
easy’

‘| think the unitis a brilliant
idea no sitting for ages in a
waiting room with lots of
other patients .’ ‘| attended for an
appointment at the new eye
unitin Beale's, | wish to say
that the unit service was
excellent.

=
-
=
o
=
2
@

Collaboration with Arts University
Bournemouth

Installation of artwork by Interior Architecture
students at clinic. Ongoing delivery of
‘designing for health spaces’ learning module.

MAHESH RAMCHANDANI
Conmutant cerhatmatogt

e

Fig 6

Summary of risk assessment

8. Within the Governance of the Project as full risk assessment was carried out this
was handed over to the Operations Team at UHD including any residual risk and
shared risk with the Beales and Legal and General.

Background papers

None.

Appendices
There are no appendices to this report.

25



This page is intentionally left blank

26



Agenda Item 10

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE BCP
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE Council

Report subject Suicide Prevention Plan, Progress Report 2022

Meeting date 23 May 2022

Status Public Report

Executive summary In 2020 both BCP Council and Dorset Council, Partners, Public

Health Dorset and the Dorset Clinical Commissioning Group
established a multi-agency Pan Dorset suicide prevention
programme (SP) as part of the national SP programme.

This report provides an update on the six key workstreams within
the pan-Dorset programme and also progress on BCP Council's
own Suicide prevention plan, one year since publication.

Overall, there has been significant progress in promoting suicide
prevention and wider mental wellbeing agendas through
communications, training and support services.

Some areas of work have been hampered by the pandemic and
other factors. A new national strategy is anticipated later this year
and plans locally will need to be reviewed in light of these through
the Suicide Prevention Steering Group and Council's Corporate
Management Board.

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:

(@) Councillors are invited to comment on and
scrutinise the content of this progress report.

(b) To notethat a new national strategy is expected
this year and that plans will need to be reviewed
once published.

Reason for To enable Members to review the progress to date by BCP Council
recommendations and the wider system.

27



Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor Mohan lyengar

Portfolio Holder for Tourism and Active Health

Corporate Director Sam Crowe, Director of Public Health Dorset

Phil Hornsby, Director of Commissioning for People

Report Authors Jonathan O’Connell — Director of Adult Social Care Commissioning

(Interim)

Elaine Hurll, Principal Programme Lead, NHS Dorset Clinical
Commissioning Group

Sophia Callaghan, Assistant Director of Public Health

Wards Council-wide

Classification For Update and Information

Background

11

1.2

1.3

14

15

In 2020 both councils, Partners, Public Health Dorset and the Dorset Clinical
Commissioning Group established a multi-agency pan-Dorset suicide prevention
programme (SP). The programme has a shared vision that “no one will reach the point
where they feel or believe that they have no other choice but to attempt suicide or to
end their life by suicide”. The overriding ambition is to prevent death by suicide.

The councils and partners led by Public Health and the Clinical Commissioning Group
worked together to develop this programme, which consists of six key workstreams
based on the national suicide prevention strategy.

To support the wider programme, BCP Council published its own Suicide Prevention
Plan in 2021.

Men are more likely to end their lives by suicide than women nationally and in the BCP
area. Data from 2016-2018 identified the highest group was aged 45 - 59 years,
making them a key target group across Dorset within the SP programme. Recognising
the lag in available national data the programme aims to use real time surveillance
intelligence to monitor current trends and target interventions.

This report provides an update on progress both on the six key workstreams within the
pan-Dorset programme and BCP Council’s plan.

Pan Dorset Strategy Workstream Update

2.1 The governance for the strategy is through a Steering Group and wider partnership

groups. All the partners work together to ensure that the group is kept up to date with
progress and challenges. Partners work together to ensure the strategy aligns with
national developments.

28




2.2 A new national strategy is due to be published later in the year and the pan-Dorset
Strategy will be reviewed at that point.

2.3 Progress across the workstreams has been generally really positive, although with
some challenges in key areas.

Workstream 1 - Developing focused communication and media campaigns

2.4 Communications Leads from Public Health Dorset, other provider organisations
and Local Authorities have been working to ensure that when suicide is being
discussed in the media, or other forums, that the reporting is helpful, factual and
not unhelpfully emotive.

2.5 The work has been recognised nationally as good practice and the team have
been asked to present their work at national conferences.

Workstream 2 - Improve access to wider community mental wellbeing and suicide
prevention skills and training

2.6 During 2021/22 the skills and training task group coordinated a pilot of the Suicide
Prevention training courses available and following feedback from Partners,
implemented:

e Levels one and two suicide awareness training
e A bereavement training offer
e A Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) training offer for both adults and young people

2.7 This year, a second programme is in place with 25 courses available to December
2022.

2.8 Evaluation reports are available for the skills development programmes. A training
feedback video is being developed by Public Health Dorset’s Communications Team
and will be available in due course. A suicide first aid course feedback presentation
has been completed and is available on request.

2.9 Last year the Task group set up a network for MHFA trainers and the group plan to
develop a suicide first aid network this year.

2.10 Bournemouth University are being commissioned to evaluate the impact of the Suicide
First Aid year one rollout, to inform our 23/ 24 programme planning.

Workstream 3 - Establish local support from Community Partnership Groups led by
VCSE organisations

2.5 MH Alliance — This is a collaborative partnership of VCSE organisations that work in
mental health and other areas and have an interest in suicide prevention.

29



2.6 The long-term aim is to ensure that the VCSE partnership can respond to local
need. The first example of this is related to the fact that most confirmed suicides are
male.

2.7 The group created Light On whichis a campaign to get men talking about how they
feel. It is important to note that no workstream is a silo and all rely on each other so
this one relied on lived experience and comms.

Workstream 4 - Establish local guidance from Suicide Prevention Champions and
Lived Experience specialists

2.8 Peer specialists have been trained to deliberately use their lived experience of suicide
or attempted suicides to support other people and they are now working in various
areas related to Mental Health and Suicide Prevention.

Workstream 5 - Improving bereavement support and access to local services

2.9 OpenDoor —is a collaborative partnership between Dorset MH forum and other

VCSE partners to support people who have been bereaved due to suicide and other
complex trauma such as experienced thought the pandemic.

2.8 To some extent this was driven by Covid but primarily supporting people who have lost
someone due to suicide.

2.9 The service is fully operational and accepts calls then triages and warm transfers to
other partners in the group to ensure the best support for the person in need.

Workstream 6 - Improving data and intelligence through accessto real time
surveillance data

2.10 Realtime surveillance (RTS) data is crucial to the strategy enabling focused energy on
the areas of present need in BCP and wider Dorset, reducing reliance on out-of-date
ONS data, which may or may not be relevant to the BCP or Dorset context.

2.11 The initial work on this was seen as an exemplar for other areas around the country.

2.12 Unfortunately, at present key parties are unable to share this information with partners.
The issues are being worked through currently between Dorset Police, Public Health
Dorset and the NHS Dorset Clinical Commissioning Group.

2.13 Hopefully the approach can return to being the exemplar in terms of real time
information driving strategy.

2.14 Despite the current challenges to re-establish data flows, the suicide prevention
network has developed some insight for RTS with experimental data from May 2020-
21. The data that we have suggests that there were no large increases during that time
in lockdown.

30


https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwikteilo8v3AhWPQcAKHdgIDq8QFnoECAUQAQ&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lightonmh.uk%2F&usg=AOvVaw0-iDa0EL1_Jow9WOXEjQS1

2.15

2.16

The majority of suspected suicides are male, white, although there are some younger
men, the main age group is 46-56 years and then 56+. The main method is hanging,
in the home more than outside. Themes that emerge suggest that people had a mental
health history, with some already known to mental health services, or suspected
suicides due to relationship issues, or a bereavement.

This reinforces the continuing need to focus on this population group.

Pan Dorset Focus for 2022/23

2.17
[ ]
[ ]

The Pan Dorset Focus for the next year will be to:
Continue to coordinate the Network and share good practice
Work with Partners to support availability of RTS data
Deliver a targeted media and Communication Programme to support vulnerable
groups
Improve skills and understanding through delivering of Suicide First Aid ( SFA) and
Mental Health First Aid ( MHFA) training programmes year two and evaluate the
Impact of year one delivery to inform future planning

BCP Suicide Prevention Plan Update

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The BCP Suicide Prevention Plan spans service areas across the council and aligns to
the six workstreams within the Dorset wide plan. A review of the action plan has been
completed. Please refer to Appendix 1.

A key focus the Council has been promoting all the positive training and support
opportunities developed pan Dorset for internal staff, contracted services and the wider

community, including children, young people and adults requiring support, local
businesses and the general public.

The BCP plan includes wider wellbeing objectives and activities to reduce social

isolation and loneliness. This is also reflected within BCP Council’s own staff's People
Strategy.

Campaigns have been shared across multiple communication channels, covering
topics such as:

e Domestic Abuse
e Light On - Men’s mental health campaign across Dorset
e Support for people experiencing poor mental wellbeing, linking to relationships,
housing, finance and unemployment
e Promoting national campaigns
o Every Mind Matters — Children and young people
o Get Britain Talking — MIND

o Real Stories, Real People — The Samaritans.
e Open Door - Bereavement support

31



3.5 Some actions within the plan have been delayed due to the pandemic and require
reviewing as part of Year 2 work, this includes working with the Portfolio Holder for
Tourism and Active Health who has taken on responsibility for Public Health.

Summary of financial implications

4.1 Both plans remain wide reaching with a high degree of employee engagement to be
effective. The wider pan-Dorset suicide prevention plan has NHS England funding,
some of which supports delivery of elements of the BCP Council plan.

4.2 There is also an enhanced wellbeing offer being developed as a system approach with

NHS England. This offer is in addition to the existing BCP Council staff wellbeing offer
and will be accessible to any employees in health and social care teams requiring
support.

4.3 For BCP Council most projects continued to be managed within existing resources.
The main financial implications remain officer time and commitment to support plan
delivery.

Summary of legal implications

5.1 There are no legal implications, however the national strategy outlines that all
council areas should have a suicide prevention strategy headed up by public
health. The BCP Council plan is jointly led by Public Health and BCP Council
Officers.

Summary of human resources implications

6.1 For BCP Council most project areas have been built into existing portfolios. The
financial implications relate to officer time and commitment to support plan delivery
and staff time to engage in training.

Summary of environmental impact

7.1 There are no negative environmental impacts associated with this work.

Summary of public health implications

8.1 Please refer to the original report in background papers.

Summary of equality implications
9.1 Please refer to the original report referenced in background papers.

Summary of risk assessment

10.1 The key risk identified in the original report related to lack of engagement by staff.
However, staff engagement has been positive, although with some actions
hampered as staff were diverted to responding to the pandemic.

Background papers

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 18 January 2021

32


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=293&MId=4321&Ver=4

Appendices
Appendix 1 BCP Suicide Prevention Plan Y1 Progress Update

33



This page is intentionally left blank

34



Ge

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Councillors

Children & Young People

To raise awareness about suicide
prevention planning, skills development
and resources among BCP Councillors.

To ensure Councillors have access to the
right resources to signposttheirresidents
for support.

To ensure Councillors have access to
resourcesto enable themto use theirown
communication channels to raise
awareness.

To develop, sign-off and embed the Pan-
Dorset Post Suicide Intervention Protocol
for children and young people.

To setup and delivertraining forschool
staff (counsellors/wellbeing
workers/pastoral leads) in early
intervention (Tier 2)—Train the Trainer
approaches.

To setup and delivertrainingin
Restorative methods.

Implementation of Trauma Recovery
Model: Dorset Combined Youth Justice

Previously- Clir
Greene/Now -
Clirlyengar

Previously- Clir
Greene/Now -
Cllrlyengar

Previously- Clir
Greene/Now -
Clirlyengar

Sue Jones,
Pan-Dorset
Safeguarding
Children
Partnership

Vanessa
Grizzle

Amanda
Gridley

David Webb,
Dorset

March share overview of plans
2021 with  share mental wellbeing
annual offerand Bereavement
refresh offeravailable now
March - resourcesin place and
June 2021 residentsignposting
details shared with

members

March Members have

2021 communication channels
inplace

Signed off  Integrated planin place.

and Protocols established.
published Young people identified as

by vulnerable are

1st safeguarded.

December Reductionin Childrenand
2020 young people who
attemptsuicide following
the traumatic death of a
peer.
September Percentage school staff
2021 with  trained.
annual Increased awareness of
refresh suicide prevention and
spottingthe signs
Reductioninreported self-
harm

September Percentage of training
2021 delivered, and number of
(delayed  stafftrained.
dueto
COVID-19)
with
annual
refresh
September Percentage staff trained.
2021 with

To discuss at SP Leads recognising that the Portfolio
Holder has changed and thereisa need tore-engage to
review these actions post Covid.

See above.

See above.

Completed

Staff trainingidentified - ZSA Suicide Awareness Training
frank-cdn.uk

There are also some very movingandinspirational real
life stories of hope, which may be usefulforsome older
students to watch:
https://shiningalightonsuicide.org.uk/stories-of-hope/
Will produce a flyer with training and resources for
secondary and college settings for September. Will
promote & monitortake up annually e.g. viaSEND
Forum &DSL Network

Update unavailable at present.

All'YJS practitioner staff completed 3-day Trauma
Recovery Model trainingin 2020. Staff joining since then


https://zsa.frank-cdn.uk/scorm/full-training/story.html
https://zsa.frank-cdn.uk/scorm/full-training/story.html
https://shiningalightonsuicide.org.uk/stories-of-hope/

9€

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Service totrain all staff in trauma- Combined annual Positive outcomesin have received training from the YJS Psychologist and YJS

informed practice and implement the Youth Justice refresh trauma recovery. Trauma Lead. Complex case formulations are led by the

Trauma Recovery Model with Service Psychologist, working with and guiding multi-agency

psychologist-led formulations to guide professionals who work with that child. Trauma

work with young people recovering from perspectivesare includedinall YJS casework, with

past trauma’. consultations available from the YJS CAMHS nurses and
using assessments by the YJS Speech and Language
Therapist.

To supportimplementation and further Elaine Hurll, March Strategic Pan-Dorset CYP campaign has been developedto run

development of the Children and Young BCP Council 2021 and  objectives/planned summerand Autumn months - A campaign to promote

People Emotional Health and Wellbeing ongoing  outcomesdelivered. ‘R;pple’, youth mental health skills training has been

Strategy. Recognise local examples of Recognised examples of developed forthose working with young people in CYP

good practice forgettingadvice & getting good practice as evidence clubsand societies. A further media campaign willrun

help. forimpactthat can be Sept/Octto raise awareness about accessing support for

scaled. young people

SHARPS and FLASH training has been developed forthe
PCN and CYP Workforce

EHWB Strategy Steering Group has undertaken adeep
dive on CYP with THRIVE and “Getting Risk Support”,
may highlight gaps and opportunitiesincluding
prevention of self-harm and suicide

To promote betterunderstanding and Jonathan With all Providers have good Information on free online SP awareness training has
best practice across all ASCcommissioned O’Connell existing  awareness of SPand beenshared with providers across ASCsector. Awider
servicesinrespecttoSP. and new  advice and training wellbeing support offerhas also been offered supported
contracts  opportunities available. by Partnersin care and Dorset Healthcare in response to
each year pressures due tothe pandemic.
BCP social care staff are aware of all Melissa March Numbers trained Staff trainingidentified - ZSA Suicide Awareness Training
trainingavailable corporatelyandviaPHD.  Tettenborn 2021 and  SP skillsdevelopment All contact centre staff trained in Tier 1 SP.
SP awareness to be incorporated within refresh  established within Training available on Corporate HR intranet.
existing related ASCtraining and through eachyear workforce
Adult Social Care workforce events to promote greater Improved general Links with corporate HR L&D established.
awareness. awareness of SP across
ASC workforce Tier 2/3 SP - out for procurement. Dates and

providers to be confirmed.
Improved awareness of SP across ASC workforce.

PAN Dorset SP offer- work being undertaken across
workforce.


https://zsa.frank-cdn.uk/scorm/full-training/story.html

LE

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Informationis available to ASC staff and Nicky Mitchell ~ February My Life My Care website Completed. Relevant links toinformationin place. x

the wider publicthrough My Life My Care 2021 has a comprehensive offer

on a range of emotional supportservices, with links to other

including specialist bereavement services relevant partnersites.

for families.

ASC staff are confidentin knowing what Betty Butlin By June Increased staff awareness, all the ASC Contact Centre staff have completed Level 1

servicesare available to sign post people 2021 including through the Suicide Awareness training, with plans for some staff to

and theirfamilies toforsupport. newly established Adult access Level 2trainingas well. Trainingavailable as part
Social Care Contact of the pan Dorset strategyis available forthe wider ASC
Centre. workforce.

To provide emotional supporttoall Carers Available Numberof people Supportisbeing provided and areview is currently

accessingthe Carers Resource Information now receiving support. underway of all carers services. A survey has been sent

and Support Partnership (CRISP). out to carers and focus groups are currently taking place.

To provide additional supporttoolder Available Numberof contacts with All carers continue to receive support from the CRISP for

male carers at risk of suicide following now bereaved male carers. 12 months following the bereavement of their cared for

bereavement through CRISP andthe Good  ZenaDighton person. The carers services review will look at the

Life Project. support provided following a bereavement

To reduce social isolation and loneliness November Increased numberof The Good Life Project has increased the number of

through the Good Life Project, thus reduce 2020 people engagedin people engaged in community interaction, with 209

risk of suicide across all client groups. community interaction people participatingin Telephone Friendship Groups and
(CoViDsafe). 27 people receiving letters through the Yours Sincerely

project

Substance misuse services proactively risk People with substance It isa mandatory requirement for BCP DACT

assess people and make appropriate misuse receive commissioned drugand alcohol services staff to attend

referrals to suitable services/arrange appropriate supportin Suicide Prevention training and Risk training. Compliance

MARM:. crisis. isaudited annually. Risk Action Plan review compliance is

audited monthly. Individuals with significant risks are
discussedin weekly internal safeguarding meetings.
Individuals with complex needs can be discussed at
fortnightly Panelmeetings with senior repsand
commissioner present. There are pathways in place to
consultwith and referdirectly to CMHT. Near Misses are
recorded and collated with actions the service has taken

Karen Wood In place

to supportindividualsincluded. Plan moving forward:
e Include NearMiss reporting as part of the pan

Dorset Drug Related Death quarterly meeting.
e New post2022 — 1 x FTE Dual Diagnosis

homelessdrugand alcohol workerin post.

1 MARM = Multi-Agency Risk Meeting



To ensure Drug & Alcohol Services are
now also presentat the High Intensity
Suicide Prevention Meeting.

ASC staff within the integrated CMHT
continually risk assess peopleat riskand
ensure the appropriate supportis
provided working with health colleagues.
To review Communitiesand DV and
develop plan to support SP.

Communities and Domestic Violence

8¢

To enhance at a local level the overarching
system wide communication strategy for
mental wellbeing and SP

Four areas:

e supportfor people experiencing
financial difficulties

e youngpeople and parents (have
conversations and listening skills)

e people whoaresociallyisolated

e bereavementsupport offer

e womenwho have experienced
domesticabuse

Media & Communications

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

e New post2022 — 2 x FTE mental health and
housing posts within drugand alcohol services.

Providers have clear The We Are With You Operational Managerremains on

policiesin placerelatingto theinvite list. However, meetings are notregularly

SP. taking place. Pan Dorset guidance had been drafted for
the drug and alcohol workforce, along with referral
procedures—this has not yet beensigned off by the
group members and to date drug and alcohol services
are unable tonominate cases to be heard at the
meeting. Plan moving forward:
New post— 1x FTE DACT Clinical Commissionerto be
involved strategically with the Suicide Prevention

meeting.

JenCollis Available  TBA with Dorset ASC staff withinintegrated CMHT’s continue to risk
Heavens now Healthcare assess people atrisk and provide appropriate support.
KellyAnsell September Review undertakenand The DA work within Community Safety is now complete
2021 plansin place to support inthe sense that we have a BCP CSP and Council adopted
vulnerable groups. Preventing Domestic Abuse Strategy which was
To undertake areview approvedin Septemberlastyear. Thereisa 3 yearaction
intoa domesticabuse plan attached to this whichincludes the action noted
suicide and develop action here
plan.
November Increased mental health BCP comms are represented on the multi-agency suicide
2020 - and suicide prevention prevention comms group and feed into the system wide
January  communication plansin forward plan. The group have identified anumber of key
2021 place and delivered. areas to work on as a collective and have developed a
ongoing  Increasedawarenessand  suicide prevention comms action planshouldanincident
: social metrics showing arise that needs asystemresponse.
Julie Munson, i . : .
media penetration of targeted A number of campaigns were shared across multiple
: BCF_) : January-  mediainformation. communications channels reachingavariety of
AT AIES, April 2021 Numberstaking up offer audiencesincluding:
J&3/PIE (finance and togetherwe e Supportfor domesticabuse
can programme). e LightOn encouraging men specifically to open up

Numbers of young people

using chat healthand

KOOTH. °
Numbers accessing the

open dooroffer.

and talk aboutissuesalong with tips on effective
listeningand signposting to support options
Supportfor people experiencing poor mental
wellbeinglinking to relationships, finance,
housing, unemployment



6€

Human Resources Learning and Development Team

To roll out the Together We Can -
programme. As a social mediaand
community radio campaign. For Councils
to support those shieldingin BCP and sign
postto provide wider community support
links forthose who may be struggling.

To ensure both genericand targeted
comms plans are coordinated with the
widercommunity suicide prevention and
mental health skills and training
development offer.

To develop akey stakeholders workshop
to roll out sustainable Mental Health First
Aidtraining across BCP Council.

To ensure thatthose trained in MHFA are
supportedintheirrolesandreceive up to
date information and resources.

Implement Health & Wellbeing plan for
BCP Council, as part of people strategy,
which will support mental health and
wellbeing for staff.

Melanie
Jardine/Sophie
Rowson

Mel Jardine

In place
and
ongoing

By
February
2021

MHFA
instructors
inplace
expand
group by
June 2021

On-going
and run bi-
monthly
virtual
networks
June 2021

Monitor welfare calls and
access to wider
community support
through volunteers.

Feedback onincrease
skills, knowledge and
awareness developed with
key support groups.

Increased percentage of
instructors trained aware.
Percentage peopletrained
in MHFA skills.

Increase access to
resources.

Increased supportfor MH
First Aiders, and network
model established.
Decreased sickness
absence.

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Community radio campaign focused on mental
wellbeing and accessing support
e Amplified national campaignsincluding Every
Mind Matters and support for children and
Young People, Get Britain Talking with Mind,
Real Stories Real People Samaritans
e Bereavementsupportavailable through the
open dooroffer
Together We Can was widely promoted through BCP
social mediachannels and viathe council’s website, to
ensure those who needed support knew how to access
it.

Communications werealso shared at key stages during
the roadmap out of lockdown to remind local residents
that support was still available viathe TWC scheme.

BCP comms are represented on the multi-agency suicide
prevention comms group to ensure comms re. suicide
prevention/mental health training are co-ordinated.
Information on training opportunitiesis regularly shared
viathis group.

MHFAider numbers have beenincreased to 35 trained,
with plans to train a further 12 in September 2022.

High risk groups have been targeted and Mental Health
First Aid England half day trainingis being delivered to
those groups with more sessions scheduled during 2022

One day Suicide First Aid training has been delivered to
our Community Safety team and is being rolled out to
our Housing colleagues April 2022 onwards

The MHFAid network continues to run quarterly, with a
dedicated Teams channel to share resources and
information.

Thisis still in progress and will be developed fully after
the results of the engagement survey and Mind
Workplace Wellbeing Index are available (July 2022).



ov

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Increased staff
engagement viastaff

survey.
To ensure best practice as an organisation On-going Increased wellbeinginput Links betweenthe wellbeingleadin HRand the HR
in offering support to staff at greaterrisk but refresh to the appraisal process. Advisory (HRA) team are strong so that when the HRAs
of mental/emotional health problems. withnew  Decreasedsickness. are supporting managers with organisational change,
E.g. when managing staff performance; enhanced Increasedawarenessand employeerelations matters like absence, disciplinary etc.
goingthrough significant organisational wellbeing access to staff support. the right supportis put in place for employees and they
changes; or linked to significant life offer Increased staff are signposted to the wellbeing offer. Ongoing work to
changes (illness, bereavement, January- engagementviasurvey continually improve our practice overall alongside the
relationship breakdown). March results. training offeras detailed above.
2021

Continue tolead Suicide Response Team Vicki Fearne In place Step down agreed. SRT now stood down as system measures embed
(SRT) until step down agreed by SRT. Nicky Cleave Future processesin place
To coordinate and Chair Suicide Sophia Inplace  Coordinated steering Group established with action planin place and task
Prevention Steering Group. Callaghan restart groupin place withannual groupsfor each programme including communication,

Elaine Hurll September planand monitoring skills development and partnership working.

2020 systemsin place.

Lead the identified work streams forwider ~ Sam Crowe January  Increasedaccessto skills, Task groupin place MHFA and PFA courses running with
skills development. Sophia 2021 information and support offers to BCP staff. 11 instructors delivering across the
Callaghan for key vulnerablegroups. system2in BCP. A total of 824 people training across the
Numbers of skills system 93 BCP staff have attended MHFA skills courses.
development delivered PFA courses planned throughout this yearand opento
BCP staff.
Promote better understanding and best October  Bestpractice established = Wellbeingestablished in some contracts.
practice through PHD commissioned 2021 in PHD commissioned
services. with services.
annual
refresh
- . Sam Crowe . L . .
Incorporating mental health professional Sophia March Percentage of CPDplansin Commissioning group committed to put plansin place
developmentrequirementsin service 2021 place. for any new contracts and will review as part of COVID
Public Health ifications as services are Callaghan andas  Changesidentifiedin recovery planning.
e Mel Jardine . H e
commissioned. services  specifications fornew
are contracts.
reprocured

To ensure focus on areas that include June 2021 Percentage of contracts Review to take place for existing contracts
groups at higherrisk of suicide orself- with identified mental
harm e.g. people identified through health and suicide
safeguarding, peoplerelapsing from prevention focus.

making behavioural changes, clients of
substance misuse services. TBA



1%

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Numbers of people with
LTC accessing LWD
coachingand behaviour

change support
Supporting health and mental wellbeing of December Numberof programmesin As above the specificwellbeing strategy linked to our
staff through the People Strategy related 2020 - place. people strategy will be defined with a clearaction plan
programme developments. March Decreased sickness when we have the final results from the recent MIND
2021 absence. index wellbeing survey. We aim to have the strategy

Increased awarenessand  developed by end of Q2, 2022
engagementviasurvey

results.
To ensure Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) In place Percentage trained as As above 35 trained to date with plansto train a further
skills development and training andtobe  MHFA staff. 12 in Sep 2022.
opportunities are available for BCP refreshed
managers and staff. annually
To support development of increased In place Numbers accessing Quarterly reviews with our EAP provider gives us Ml
awareness of resources available including andtobe counsellingand around numbers accessing counselling which has
promotion of counselling, occupational refreshed occupational health averaged at about 12% of the workforce. Thisalso
health services. annually  services. providesthemes and trends which gives insight so that
we can develop furtherinitiatives linked to these trends.
A procurement exercise is underway for both EAP & OH
providers as contracts cease inJune 2022. A quality
service and cost-effective provisionis being sought.
More work to do regarding trends from OH referrals and
the wellbeinglead will work closely with the HR advisory
teamto identify how we can more effectively capture
these as part of our 2022 action plan.
To support development of aninduction January-  Starterpack designedand Informationisincluded within ourinductionaround
and new starter pack which willinclude March available andthe numbers wellbeing supportand resources. The L&D teamin HR
mental wellbeing supportand resources 2021 downloaded. are currently reviewingthisto ensureitisfitfor purpose
and will look toimprove this if needed in 2022.
To support development and availability Sam Crowe August Co-ordinated open door Dorset ‘Open Door’) and recovery centre have been
of information to support staff bereaved Sophia 2020 bereavement offerin running ongoingintroductory training opento a range of
by suicide including details of Callaghan place. organisations
individuals/organisations that can support Increased availability of
them. resource and support for Resourcesin place and available
staff.
Percentage of staff TBA

accessingservices.
Mapped support details
completed.



A%

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Promotingthe children'sand young Completed Digital offerforCYPin Ongoingsignposting to digital self-help services via
people (CYP) access to digital self-help Ongoing  place. appropriate channels at key points duringthe year—eg
services, e.g. Chat health, KOOTH, NHS monitoring The numberof CYP Children’s Mental Health Week, February 2022.
quality assurance apps. of access  accessingthe offer. Information and signposting also shared in response to
to meet incidents such as suspected suicides.
targetsin
contract Further activity planned as part of a targeted campaign
KPI in 2022, includingthe creation of agraphic signpostingto
self-help support, which children and young people can
PHD Comms .
screenshotand keep on mobile phones.
Republicisinglocal CYP resources on self- Completed Increasedaccessto Ongoingsignpostingtorelevant resources and support
help, notself-harm. Summer  resource viaschool such as R:pple tool, which designed to reach young
2020 in feedback (contractual). people who might be searching foronline content
advance of relating to self-harmorsuicide.
exam
season Furtheractivity plannedin 2022, including atargeted
campaign to schools and education providers to
encourage widertake up of the R:pple tool.
To coordinate and engage businesses with inplace  The numbers usingthe Toolkitsentout via BCP newsletterinJan 2020.
the suicide and self-harm prevention toolkit.
toolkit forbusinesses.
https://www.bitc.org.uk/toolkit/suicide-
prevention-toolkit/
To ensure suicide and self-harm Jan 2020  Toolkit Circulation PHD to draft refreshed comms to be sentto 9000 local
prevention toolkitforbusinessesis annual complete. businesses, including Free on lime MH Trainingand a
circulated and discussed via the following update  ToolkitsenttoDEMC and  surveytounderstand if any of the original businesses
channels: Dorset Engineering and to otherbusinessesinthe  targetedin 2020 have made use of the toolkit.
Manufacturing Cluster newsletter.
www.d().rsetemc.com; Adrian Trevett Annual update complete
BCP business newsletter (reach ~6000 .
businesses); BCP Council business pages Increase<.j fe.edbackwa
Economic Development social media. COS hassenttoolkitto AT. communication channels
March with BCP.
2022
To develop aplanforsuicide and self- March Task group set up Funding now secured for Boscombe Digital Connectivity.
harm prevention to be addressed through Adrian Hale 2022 Plansin place. As part of Phase 1 we are about to launch the
Health theme of Smart Places programme. Number of projects ‘MyBoscome’ community app, which has a dedicated

developed relevantto


https://www.bitc.org.uk/toolkit/suicide-prevention-toolkit/
https://www.bitc.org.uk/toolkit/suicide-prevention-toolkit/
http://www.dorsetemc.com/

ey

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

To work in partnership with SP Steering
Group to develop guidance for developers
engagedinregeneration programmes for
BCP andto encourage application where
possible.

Ensure that BCP Council areaincludedin
plans underway via Farmers Mental
Health Groups (Dorset Council and the
voluntary sector (Dorset Mental Health
Forumand Farming Community Network).

Communities

To setup and develop a Community Task
Group as part of Suicide Response
planning.

Chris
Shephard
Sarah
Longthorpe

Hayley
Browning
Bernadette
Jones
Dorset Mind

Cat McMiillan

March
2022

Agreed
that BCP
should be

includedin
plans being
developed
by Dorset

Council.

Any
services
offeredto
berolled
out county
wide.

In place

mental healthand suicide section on wellbeingincluding mental health.

prevention. MvBoscombe
The ambitionis to roll different versions of the app
across all BCP communities. As part of the 3-year
Boscombe programme we will also looking at what other
technology interventions can be introduced toimprove
mental wellbeing with aview to extending elsewhere.

Guidance developedand  Awaiting Update
shared

Engagement with

developers established,

Increased knowledge and

awareness.
evidence of measures put

into place.

Understanding of local Contact with Dorset Council who do not have anything
needin BCP. official setup.

Supportservicesin place FCN are in the process of setting up a scheme of ‘look
for key groups. outs’ inthe rural community who will be mental health
Number of key risk groups  firstaid trained. This will hope to have people in most
accessing supportand rural communities who can keep an eye on theirlocal
services. farmers and offer help and supportif they notice a
declineonafarm.
FCN may attend local agricultural shows this comingyear
but this has not yet been confirmed.

Task group and action The group was established priorto the pandemicbut has
planin place. not progressed due to teams being redirected to focus
SR actions delivered on Covid response work.


https://myboscombe.azurewebsites.net/App/

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

To develop ASIST training (2 days) for PublicHealth Q4 20/21 Increasedtrainingoffered. Trialstook placein 2021/22 with staff across BCP, Dorset
professionals. Dorset FINyear Increased professionals and the Community and Voluntary Sectorand the
trained. feedbackis beingreviewed.
Evidence of impact
To deliver Samaritans traininginthe Jack Blankley Q2 22/23  Increased community Covid restrictions during 2020/21 prevented most
community; community wellbeing events. FINyear  skills. community events from taking place. A range of events
are beingplanned forthe 2022/23 FIN year which will
provide opportunities for awareness raising with
partners such as the Samaritans and Dorset MIND.
To ensure bereavement support Increased access to Dorset ‘Open Door’ and recovery centre have been
partnership programmes. bereavement support runningongoingintroductory training open to a range of
organisations.
To promote Small Talk Saves Lives. Cat McMillan Inplace  Access Small Talk Saves Training promoted to frontline staff and available on
Lives. ilearnincluding bite small ‘Small Talk Save Lives’ training
Improved awarenessand  and a more in depth NHS Suicide Awareness training.
knowledge Promotion targeted at frontline workers.
To raise awareness of programmes with Cat McMillan Q4 20/21  Increased communication The Mind the Gap project has continued to operate
Friends of Railways groups. FINyear  of programmesformental throughoutthe pandemic. Hamworthy station hasanew
I health and suicide mural painted by young people to brighten up the area
» prevention. and volunteers tend to flower planters at the site.
Furtherdetails can be found here along with full project
details: HOME | It's Your Station
(mindthegapproject.co.uk)
To work with mediaand communications  Cat McMillan Ongoing  Increasedawarenesswith Jointcommunications have taken place across the BCP
teams to raise awareness of mental health key groups through and Dorset authority areas with Dorset Counxil/Public
with key vulnerable groups. feedback. Health Dorset leading on drafting of materials and BCP
promoting collateral.

Ensure that the BCP Council Local Plan Numbers of reducingthe BCP Local Plan at Issues and Options consultation closed
incorporates policy forthe inclusion of means to access measures 25™ March 2022. The draft of the BCP Local Plan will be
suitably designed suicide prevention inplace. prepared during the course of the remainder of 2022 and
measuresindesignsforall new public can incorporate the necessary policy requirements.
buildings, multi-story car parks, bridges Nick Perrins

Planning and otherinfrastructure projects. Mark Axford
Any necessary suicide prevention Laura Bright Number of successful Continuesto be considered on a case-by-case basis as
measures fornew buildings, multstorey planning consent relevant projects come through the application process.
car parks, bridges and infrastructure conditions which have Policy inclusion within the BCP Local Plan will help to
projects and are incorporated into suicide prevention ensure such measures can be incorporated at the
approved planning drawings. measuresin place. application stage.

Provide financial/debt counselling for Tracey Kybert, March furtherreview of service Services commissioned by Housing and Adults
vulnerable individuals. Housing, 2023 offerto take place Commissioning are in place and now managed by the
Health & central Contracts team. The services have been extended


https://www.mindthegapproject.co.uk/
https://www.mindthegapproject.co.uk/

17

To review the current support available to
vulnerable individualsin housing
associations.

Identify gapsin terms of financial/debt
counselling orothersupport needs and
develop aplan of action to address these
gaps.

Housing

To coordinate and embed suicide
awareness training for frontline service
providers.

Housing
To deliver ASIST two day training

https://www.prevent-
suicide.org.uk/training-courses/asist-
applied-suicide-interventions-skills-
training/or Samaritans (bespoke half day)
trainingand liaise with Community
Development lead.

To identify CAB supportservice forclients
making Universal Credit applications will
continue for 2020 and identify future
supportroles.

To raise awareness and engage with staff
teamsabout Helpis at Hand resources
http://supportaftersuicide.org.uk/support-
guides/help-is-at-hand/.

To ensure support forthose who are

bereavedtosupportgrieving.
To ensure families who have no funeral
have appropriate supportin place.

Parks and bereavement services

Social Care
Manager
January -

March
2021

March
2023

September

2022

January -
March
2021 with
annual
refresh
Tracey Kybert September
2022 with
annual
refresh

Ongoing

March
2021

Offer
developed
September

2020

roll out

support

January -
March
2021

Andy
McDonald,
Head of Parks
&
Bereavement
Services

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Numbers accessing to 31-03-23 to allow fora review and procurement

services. process.
Review complete and Work to be identified through the Registered Provider
resourcesin place. Forum 22/23.

Review complete and
resourcesin place.

Financial/debtservicesto be reviewed and tendered by
March 2023

Re-organisation of Housing Support and Inclusion service
area underway incorporating oursingle homeless
pathway and Housing Landlord services.

Registered Provider Forum work delayed owingto the
pandemic. Now back up and runningand plansin place
for 22/23.

New contracts to be issued to support providers to
reflect requirements for suicide prevention trainingand
resources made available.

Number of frontline staff
trained.
Number of community
staff trained.

Increased staff use via Review of training offers underway to roll out for 22/23.

staff appraisal feedback.

Number of future support  Service in place and work now amalgamated with the
currentservice delivery underour CAB financial/debt
service. OurSupportand Inclusion offerincludes
budgeting support and supportto access debtadvice.
Supportand resources made available by managers.
Resources to be reviewed and rolled out to staff by

September2022.

roles.

Increased awareness and
access to resources.

Needsidentified.
Offerdeveloped and
access to support for
familiesin place.

Awaiting Update


https://www.prevent-suicide.org.uk/training-courses/asist-applied-suicide-interventions-skills-training/
https://www.prevent-suicide.org.uk/training-courses/asist-applied-suicide-interventions-skills-training/
https://www.prevent-suicide.org.uk/training-courses/asist-applied-suicide-interventions-skills-training/
https://www.prevent-suicide.org.uk/training-courses/asist-applied-suicide-interventions-skills-training/
http://supportaftersuicide.org.uk/support-guides/help-is-at-hand/
http://supportaftersuicide.org.uk/support-guides/help-is-at-hand/

o

Lead Area Objective By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

Armed Forces

Suicide Response

Ensuringinformation and supportis
readily available to those bereaved by
suicide.

The Council to work with funeral directors
across BCP to map bereavementand
supportservicesand ensuring thatthe
informationisreadilyavailable tothose
bereaved by suicide.

Promotion of Helpis At Hand
http://supportaftersuicide.org.uk/support-
guides/help-is-at-hand/.

BCP Council continued supportforthe
Dorset Armed Forces Covenant

programme.

To advise appropriate Heads of
Service/officers of any relevant actions
fromthe Suicide Response Team.

To embed the Pan-Dorset suicide response
protocol.

To keep a monthly SRT meeting until other
prevention group established.

To develop aprocess of stepping down
from Suicide Response work.

To setup and establish asurveillance
group.

To ensure thata pan-Dorset suicide
clusterresponse planisin place forrelated
stations.

To setup real time surveillance for
suspected suicides.

Graeme Smith
Policy and
Performance
Officer
Insight, Policy
and
Performance

Vicki Fearne
Nicky Cleave

January -
March
2021

Ongoing

Numbers accessing
support, information and
resources.

Service mapping

but will link complete.

to the new
opendoor
offeras
well

Ongoing

Coordinated programme
in place to support key
groups.

BCP Suicide response
action planin place.

Aresponse Protocol andresponse

isin place
Ongoing

November

2020

In place

Now

planin place.

Processidentified and
implemented.
Currentlyin the process of
steppingback fromthe
SRT.

Monitorand review at
surveillance meetings.

Plans signed off and

established established

May 2020

Real time surveillancein
place.

Awaiting Update

Awaiting Update

Awaiting Update

Planinplace

Planin place

Meetings took place monthly and stood down December
2020
Reports now to the SP groups

SRT now stood down as system measures embed

Surveillance groups have been established. Data flow for
Real time surveillance forsuspected suicides started in
April/May 2020. An analysis of the first years’ worth of
data has been undertaken. Some datais currently
available for high intensity presenter group. Discussions
are ongoing about re-establishing RTS data flows.
Planstill current

Surveillance groups have been established. Dataflow for
Real time surveillance forsuspected suicides started in


http://supportaftersuicide.org.uk/support-guides/help-is-at-hand/
http://supportaftersuicide.org.uk/support-guides/help-is-at-hand/

LY

Lead Area Objective Lead By when | Shorter Term Output | Year 1 Update
Measures

April/May 2020. An analysis of the first years’ worth of
data has been undertaken.

To setup a suicide surveillance group for In place Monitorrise in numbers Surveillance groups have been established. Data flow for
suspected suicides and to identify clusters and reportto the Real time surveillance forsuspected suicides started in
now in place. multiagency suicide April/May 2020. An analysis of the first years’ worth of

prevention steeringgroup. data has been undertaken. Some datais available for
highintensity presentergroup.

To ensure rapid response to future In place Future rapid response Future rapid response protocol and process agreed.
indications of increased suicide frequency protocol and process
agreed.



This page is intentionally left blank

48



Forward Plan — BCP Health and Adult Social Care Overviewand Scrutiny Committee
Updated 12/5//2022

The following forward plan items are suggested as early priorities to the Health and Adult Social Care O&S Committee by the Chair
and Vice-Chair, following consultation with officers.

6V

Health Villages
— Dorset
Innovation Hub.

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information
by O&S engagement
23 May 2022
Suicide Prevention Plan | For the Committee to Report. Jonathan Requested by
Progress Report—-2022 | receive a progress update O’Connell Committee.
durin 2022pp P Commissioning
9 ' (Interim).
Think Big Project update | The Committee will be Report. Ashleigh Requested by
updated on the progress of Boreham, Committee at their
the Think Big Projectin . meeting on 27
: Deputy Director
BCP Council. Design and September 2021.
Transformation
Community
Diagnostics —

€T Way| epusby



0S

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information

by O&S engagement
Integrated Care Strategy | To provide the Committee | Verbal update. Sam Crowe, Suggested for
Development Update with a chance to input in the Director of overview by Sam

Integrated Care Strategy . Crowe in May 2022.

. Public Health
Development and to involve D
orset

Members at an early stage

in the principles, approach

and timelines for developing

the strategy.

i i ClIr Karen L

Portfolio Holders Update | To keep the Committee up | Verbal update. Rampton — Standing item,

To receive any updates
from the relevant Portfolio
Holders on key issues or
actions that have been
taken since the last
meeting, as appropriate.

to date on the main pieces
of work being undertaken
by the Portfolio Holder/s
and to monitor the actions
and outcomes.

Portfolio Holder
for People and
Homes

ClIr Mohan
lyengar —
Portfolio Holder
Tourism and
Active Health

requested by
Committee in 2019.

25 July 2022

111 and 111 First

For the Committee to
receive information on the
111 and 111 First service.
Highlighted as an area for
potential joint scrutiny.

Committee Report

TBC

Requested by the
Chair and Vice-Chair
in consultation with
the Corporate
Director for Adult
Social Care — May
2021.




TG

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information
by O&S engagement
Day Opportunities To seek views of the Committee report TBC TBC
6. Strategy Committee on the
engagement process with
results coming back Winter
2022/23
7. Carers Strategy To provide the Committee Committee report Jonathan Chair requested Clir
with an update following a O’Connell Fear be invited for
tba informal briefing in June Director of ASC this item
Commissioning
(Interim).
DATE to be allocated
8 Adult Social Care To provide an update to the | Committee Report TBC
. Contact Centre Committee to include
details on the methodology
Partners4Change
Dorset Clinical The information provided Presentation and report. Mark Harris,

9. Commissioning Group
(CCG) — Mental Health
Rehabilitation Service

That an update on the
strategic business case,
including the financial
details of the service
would be provided to

will ensure that Councillors
are aware of the proposals
in this respect, and the
views of the next stage of
the process to be
undertaken by the CCG.

Head of Mental
Health Dorset
CCG

Elaine Hurll,
Principal
Programme
Lead for Mental
Health at Dorset
CCG




[AS]

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information
by O&S engagement
members. The next steps
would also be highlighted
Structural Review of To ensure the Committee Committee Report Independent Autumn/Winter 2022
10. Safeguarding Adult are informed of any Chair of
Board changes to the Bournemouth,
arrangements. Christchurch
and Poole
Safeguarding
Adults Board.
Liberty Protection For the Committee to be Committee Report. David Vitty, Awaiting
11. Safeguards. informed on the guidance Director of Adult | implementation
provided and Social Care guidance.
implementation of Liberty
Protection Safeguards.
Dentistry Provision For members to receive an | TBC TBC Requested by
12. informative update on NHS Committee members
dentistry provision. at 8 March meeting.
Health services for For the Committee to Report. Ben Tomlin, BCP’s Draft
13. people who are scrutinise the health Housing Homelessness
Homeless and Rough services available to people Services Strategy was
Sleeping who are homeless and for a Manager. considered by the

general update in the first
Quarter of 2022.

Committee prior to its
consideration at
Cabinet in April 2021.




€q

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information
by O&S engagement
14 Access to GP practi(_:gs TBC Check with Healthwatch TBC TBC
* | and appointment waiting
times
Dorset Care Record TBC Report? Phil Hornsby, Autumn 2022
15. | Update Director of
Commissioning
for People
David Vitty,
Director of Adult
Social Services
Think Big Project update | The Committee will be Verbal update Ashleigh Requested by
16. updated on the progress of Boreham, Committee at their
the Think Big Projectin . meeting on 27
BCP Council. nglugtz aDr:rdector September 2021.
Transformation
Community
Diagnostics —
Health Villages
— Dorset
Innovation Hub.
Safeguarding Adults The Committee will be Report. Sian Walker Annual standing
17. | Board Annual Report updated on the work Independent item; added to
undertaken by the BCP Chair, Forward Plan in
Safequarding Adults Board Bournemouth, consultation with




12°]

Subject and
background

Anticipated benefits
and value to be added
by O&S engagement

How will the scrutiny be
done?

Lead Officer

Report
Information

(2022/23) and Business | during the last year as well Christchurch Corporate Director
Plan (2022/23) as the Board’s Business and Poole for Adult Social Care
Plan for 2022/2023. The Safeguarding and Chair of the

To receive an update on
the progress of objectives
in 2022-23 and the
Board’'s Business Plan
(2022-2023).

item will also provide
opportunity for the
Committee to consider how
it would like to engage in
future scrutiny opportunities
relating to the Adult
Safeguarding Board and
consider any Committee
training needs in this

Adults Board.

Committee —

November 2022.

respect.
18 Healthwatch Dorset The Committee will be Verbal update / report. Louise Bate — Requested by
* | Young Listener’s updated on the progress of Manager Committee at their
Project—Update on the the recommendations within Healthwatch meeting on 27
implementation of the Young Listener’s report. Dorset. September 2021.
recommendations
19 Bournemouth Birth To enable members to be TBC Lorraine
| Centre updated on the changes to Tongue,
To receive an informative 2‘33"&%2:rr']g?(tﬂ;?epindem'C Director of
update from the Director ps- Midwifery,
of Midwifery (University University

Hospitals Dorset). Hospitals Dorset

All-Age Autism Project Requested by the
Chair at Committee

in November 2021.




qq

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information
by O&S engagement
21 BCP Carers Strategy To enable the Committee to | Report. Emma_Se.nlo_r, Requested by
* | Update monitor and input into the Momm|s§|on|ng Committee at their
development of the anager. meeting in November
Prevention and
_ strategy. Wellbeing 2021.
To receive For the '
Committee to receive an :
update on the progress of Tim Branson,
the strategy. Head of Access
and Carers.
Joint scrutiny on Report. Karen Suggested by the
22. ‘substantial variations to Tompkins, d of Deputy-Head of
health services’. ngnu;{'r:ﬁg 9" | Democratic Services
Services. for Committee’s

To consider the criteria

that has been proposed to

be added to the
constitution, setting out
what constitutes a
‘substantial variations to
health services’in the
Joint Health Scrutiny
Protocol.

consideration.




9%

Subject and
background

Anticipated benefits
and value to be added
by O&S engagement

How will the scrutiny be
done?

Lead Officer

Report
Information

5 Health and Wellbeing The Committee will be Verbal update ﬁggll{h();;ze Requested by
3. | Board update updated on the work Wellbeing Committee at their
. undertaken by the Health meeting on 27
To receive an update on . Board.
the role of the Health and and Wellbeing Board. September 2021.
Wellbeing Board and their
current/recent main pieces Autumn 20222 TBC
of work.
Tricuro update The requested report will Report. Phil Hornsby, Requested by
24. enable members to monitor Director of Committee at their
To receive areport on the | and scrutinise the Commissioning | meeting in March
position of Tricuro in management and status of for People. 2022.

respect of the
management and status of
services provided on
behalf of BCP Council,
including quality
improvement, safety and
safeguarding.

services provided by Tricuro

Commissioning
BCP

Graham Wilkin,
Tricuro.




LS

Subject and
background

Anticipated benefits
and value to be added
by O&S engagement

How will the scrutiny be
done?

Lead Officer

Report
Information

Health Inequality report | For Members to be updated | Report. Sam Crowe, Requested by

25. on the findings of the health Chief Executive | Committee at their
For the Committee to inequalities group; following of Public Health | meeting in March
receive a report on health | the progress of the ICS Dorset. 2022.
inequality concerned with | strategy.
provision of health
services.
Home First Review For the Committee to Report. Betty Butlin, Requested by

26. | Update scrutinise the development Director of Committee at their

and progress since Operations meeting in March

For the Committee to implementation of the full Adult Social 2022.

receive a report on the
Home First system.

Home First approach
across the Dorset
Integrated Care System.

Care Services.

Information Briefings

Commissioned Work

Work commissioned by the Committee (for example task and finish groups and working groups) is listed below:

Note — to provide sufficient resource for effective scrutiny, one item of commissioned work will run at a time. Further
commissioned work can commence upon completion of previous work.




85

Subject and
background

Anticipated benefits
and value to be added
by O&S engagement

How will the scrutiny be
done?

Lead Officer

Report
Information

The South West

To enable Committee

Possible joint scrutiny with

27- | Ambulance Service Members to scrutinise the Dorset Council.
Trust Improvementand | impact of the improvement
Financial Investment and financial investment
Plan plan on the response times
and outcomes of the
Ambulance Service.
The implementation and | To scrutinise the impact, Possible Joint Scrutiny with
28. performance of NHS service performance and Dorset Council
Dorset Urgent Integrated | outcomes of the NHS
Care Services Dorset Urgent Integrated
Committee to agree Care Serv?ces (April 2(_)20, 1
enquiry session. year after implementation).
29 External Scrutiny — To ensure Committee Rapporteur model. Elaine Stratman, | (item has been

Quality Accounts.

members have the
opportunity to scrutinise the

quality accounts of the NHS

Trusts. Scrutiny leads for
NHS Dorset Quality
Accounts will need to be
revised due to Committee
membership changes since
first arrangements.

Principal Officer
Planning and

Quiality

Assurance.

postponed due to
COVID19).

Update Items

The following items of information have been requested as updates to the Committee.




6S

Subject and Anticipated benefits How will the scrutiny be | Lead Officer Report
background and value to be added done? Information
by O&S engagement

The Committee may wish to receive these in an alternative to format to Committee updates (e.g. by emailed briefing note outside
of the Committee) to reserve capacity in Committee meetings for items of value-added scrutiny.




This page is intentionally left blank

60



	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Action Sheet
	9 Outpatient Assessment Centre at Dorset Health Village
	10 Suicide Prevention Plan, Progress Report 2022
	Appendix 1 for Suicide Prevention Plan, Progress Report 2022

	13 Forward Plan

